1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 17 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Directo
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

SUBJECT: Policy Changes for Lost, Stolen, or Destroyed Permanent Resident
Cards, Forms I-551

This memorandum supersedes the memorandum dated August 12, 2008, entitled, "Modification
to Policy Regarding Lawful Permanent Resident's (LPRs) Evidence of LPR Status at Ports of
Entry," and clarification of that memorandum dated October 3, 2008, entitled, "Amendment to
Memorandum to the Field Regarding Lawful Permanent Resident's (LPRs) Evidence of LPR
Status at Ports of Entry Dated August 12, 2008, Muster, and IFM Chapter 13.2."
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Please ensure that this memorandum and muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within
your jurisdiction  Should you have any questions or require additional information. nlea
contact\QAMOIIS (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division at (b) (6). (b) (7)(C

NN REAI(®) Program Manager, 2 DIGNOIGRIS
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: Immediate
Topic: Policy Changes for Lost, Stolen, or Destroyed Permanent Resident Cards,
Forms 1-551
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